County Clerk's Office

Richland County, Wisconsin

Victor V. Vlasak County Clerk Administrative Coordinator

Courthouse – P.O. Box 310 Richland Center, Wisconsin 53581 (608) 647-2197 (fax) (608) 647-6134 vlasakv@co.richland.wi.us

April 16, 2007

Dear Honorable Board Member:

Please be advised that the April meeting of the Richland County Board of Supervisors will convene at 10:00am., April 17, 2007, in the County Board Room, located in the Courthouse, 181 West Seminary Street, Richland Center, Wisconsin.

Yours truly,

Victor V. Vlasak Richland County Clerk

Agenda:

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Approve Agenda
- 5. Approve Minutes of March 20, 2007 Session
- 6. Resolution Making An Appropriation For General Operation For Pine Valley Healthcare And Rehabilitation Center In The 2007 County Budget
- 7. Resolution Relating To Two 2007 Contracts At The Department Of Health And Human Services
- 8. Resolution Approving Two Public Works Projects at the U.W.-Richland Campus
- 9. Resolution Authorizing A Beer Garden At The County Fair And Delegating Authority To The Fair Committee
- 10. Resolution Making A Fund Transfer Relative To The Land Conservation Department's Budget
- 11. Resolution Creating The Position Of Comprehensive Community Services Quality Co-Coordinator At The Department Of Health And Human Services
- 12. Resolution Approving Applying For And Accepting A Grant From The Wisconsin Land Information Program
- 13. Resolution Approving Replacing The Water Heater In The Courthouse And Declaring An Emergency
- 14. Resolution Approving A Contract To Provide Meals At The Richland County Jail
- 15. Resolution Approving A Contract For Remonumentation Of Section Corners In 2007
- 16. Resolution Relating to Approving A Collective Bargaining Agreement With AFSCME For The Richland County Public Employees Union, Local 2387
- 17. Resolution Relating To Making A Deficiency Appropriation In Various Accounts
- 18. Resolution Approving A Mutual-Aid Law Enforcement Contract Between The County And the City Of Richland Center
- 19. Ordinance Relating To The Eberle Parcel In The Town Of Dayton
- 20. Ordinance Relating To The Hagenston Parcel In The Town Of Dayton
- 21. Appointments to Care Management Organization Advisory Committee, Commission On Aging, Health And Human Services Board, Long Term Care Advisory Council, Resource Center Advisory Committee, Transportation Coordinating Committee And Zoning Board Of Adjustment
- * 22. Appointments To Nutrition Advisory Council
 - 23. Report On Petitions For Zoning Amendments Received Since The Last County Board Session
 - 24. Report On Rezoning Petitions Recommended For Denial By The Zoning Committee
 - 25. Family Care Expansion Update Report
 - 26. City/County Joint Meeting
 - 27. Wisconsin Counties Association Annual Conference October 7-9, 2007
 - 28. Annual Reports Pine Valley Healthcare and Rehabilitation Center
 - 29. Correspondence
 - 30. Adjourn

Note: The County Board will adjourn for lunch at the Pine Valley Healthcare and Rehabilitation Center.

^{*} Agenda item added